
Meetings will be recorded. PUBLIC COMMENT: Any member of the public may address the Committee on any agenda item 
during agenda item public comment, or on any matter not presently pending or previously discussed at the Committee that is 
within the Committee’s area of responsibility during non-agenda public comment. Each public comment speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes. In addition to in-person attendance, members of the public may submit their comments via a public 
comment webform, or they may join the meeting as a “webinar attendee” at the link provided in the Commission or Committee 
meeting website. For members of the public wishing to address the Committee under Public Comment via the webform prior 
to the meeting, instructions for word limitations and deadlines will be noted on the webform. As required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests for agenda information to be made available in alternative formats, and any requests for 
disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate meeting participation, including requests for 
alternatives to observing meetings and offering public comment as noted above, may be made by contacting the City Clerk at 
(619) 533-4000 or mailto:cityclerk@sandiego.gov. The City is committed to resolving accessibility requests swiftly in order to 
maximize accessibility. 

 
 

City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

San Diego Central Library, Mary Hollis Room 
330 Park Blvd, San Diego, CA 92101 

Friday, October 13, 9:45 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. 
 
 

9:45 a.m. I. Call to Order Ann Bossler, Chair 

9:46 a.m. II. Non-agenda Public Comment Ann Bossler, Chair 

9:50 a.m.  III. Chair’s Reports Ann Bossler, Chair 

  A. Commission Business 
ACTION – September 8, 2023 
Committee Minutes 

 

  B. Other Reports 
 

 

10:00 a.m. IV. Committee Reports Ann Bossler, Chair 

  A. Policy & Funding Committee  

  B. Public Art Committee  

  C. Advocacy & Outreach Committee  

  D. Commissioner Engagement Ad Hoc 
Committee 

 

10:15 a.m. V. ACTION – October 27, 2023 Regular 
Commission Meeting Agenda 

Ann Bossler, Chair 

10:20 a.m. VI. Director’s Reports Jonathon Glus, Executive 
Director 

10:30 a.m. VII. Adjourn 
 

Ann Bossler, Chair 

 

https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
https://www.sandiego.gov/arts-culture/meetings
https://www.sandiego.gov/arts-culture/meetings
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
mailto:cityclerk@sandiego.gov


 
 
 

City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
San Diego Central Library 

 
MINUTES 

September 8, 2023 
9:45am-10:30am 

 
 
Commissioners Present 
Ann Bossler, Chair 
Tyler Hewes, Vice Chair 
Keith Opstad 

 
Commissioners Absent  

 
Staff Present 
Jonathon Glus 
Bell Reza 
Gabrielle Romberger

Fritz Friedman 
 

I Call to Order | View Here 
Chair Ann Bossler called the City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture 
Executive Committee meeting to order at 9:48am 

 
II. Non-agenda Public Comment | View Here 

Chair Ann Bossler called on Project Manager Bell Reza to read Public 
Commented that was submitted via Webform. No public comment was 
submitted and there were no members of the public in attendance 

 
III. Chairs Report | View Here 

A. Commission Business 
1. ACTION – April 14, 2023 Committee Minutes 

Commissioner Fritz Friedman made a motion to approve the 
amended agenda. Commissioner Keith Opstad seconded the 
motion; the motion passed 

2. Other Reports 
IV. Committee Reports | View Here 

A. Policy and Funding Committee -Commissioner Tyler Hewes 

B. Public Art Committee – Commissioner Keith Opstad 

C. Advocacy and Outreach Committee – Commission Tyler Hewes 

D. Engagement Ad Hoc Committee – Commissioner Fritz Friedman 

V. ACTION– September 22, 2023 Commission Meeting Agenda |View Here 
Commissioner Tyler Hewes made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Commissioner Fritz Friedman seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous; 
the motion passed. 

VI. Staff Reports | View Here 
VII. Adjourn | Chair Ann Bossler adjourned the meeting at 10:38 a.m. 

 
 

Page 1 
Minutes of Arts and Commission Executive Committee Meeting 

https://youtu.be/bhMU2a0BMW8
https://youtu.be/bhMU2a0BMW8?t=18
https://youtu.be/bhMU2a0BMW8?t=18
https://youtu.be/XRR_V4zR-SU?t=93
https://youtu.be/bhMU2a0BMW8?t=122
https://youtu.be/bhMU2a0BMW8?t=255
https://youtu.be/XRR_V4zR-SU?t=376


VISION: Expanding our world by celebrating creativity in San Diego 
PURPOSE: The City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture serves in an advisory capacity to the Mayor and City Council on promoting, encouraging and increasing 

support for the region's artistic and cultural assets, integrating arts and culture into community life and showcasing San Diego as an international tourist destination. 
 
Meetings will be recorded. PUBLIC COMMENT: Any member of the public may address the Committee on any agenda item during agenda item public 
comment, or on any matter not presently pending or previously discussed at the Committee that is within the Committee’s area of responsibility during 
non-agenda public comment. Each public comment speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. In addition to in-person attendance, members of the public may 
submit their comments via a public comment webform, or they may join the meeting as a “webinar attendee” at the link provided in the Commission or 
Committee meeting website. For members of the public wishing to address the Committee under Public Comment via the webform prior to the meeting, 
instructions for word limitations and deadlines will be noted on the webform. As required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests for agenda 
information to be made available in alternative formats, and any requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate 
meeting participation, including requests for alternatives to observing meetings and offering public comment as noted above, may be made by contacting 
the City Clerk at (619) 533-4000 or mailto:cityclerk@sandiego.gov. The City is committed to resolving accessibility requests swiftly in order to maximize 
accessibility. 
 

gApril  

 
 

CITY OF SAN DIEGO COMMISSION FOR ARTS AND CULTURE 
AGENDA 

Fleet Science Center, Balboa Park 
1875 El Prado, San Diego, CA 92101 

Friday, October 27, 2023 
1:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. 

  
1:30 p.m. I. Call to Order & Statement of Purpose+Vision  Ann Bossler, Chair  

1.32 p.m. II. Non-agenda Public Comment Ann Bossler, Chair 

1:40 p.m. III. Chair’s Reports 

A. ACTION – September 22, 2023 
Commission Meeting Minutes and 
September 28, 2023 Special Meeting 
Minutes 

B. Other Reports   

Ann Bossler, Chair 

2:25 p.m. IV. Committee Reports 

A. Policy & Funding Committee 

Tyler Hewes, Committee 
Chair 

  B. Public Art Committee 
1. ACTION- Final Artwork 

Proposal for Hidden Trails Park 
by Trevor Amery  

2. ACTION- Final Artwork 
Proposal for Southwest Park by 
Beliz Iristay  

Keith Opstad, 
Committee Chair 

  C. Advocacy & Outreach Committee Becky Phillpott, 
Committee Chair  

  D. Commissioner Engagement Ad Hoc 
Committee  

 

 

 

 

Fritz Friedman, Ad Hoc 
Committee Chair 

 2:50 p.m. V. Presentations  
1. Arts and Economic Prosperity 6 (AEP6) 

Update 

Jonathon Glus, 
Executive Director 

3:00 p.m. VI. Director’s Reports  Jonathon Glus, 
Executive Director 

3:20 p.m. VII. New Business for Future Agendas Ann Bossler, Chair 
 

3:25 p.m. VIII. Commissioner Speed-Round – What arts, 
culture and creative experiences have you had 
this month (who, what, when, where)?  

Ann Bossler, Chair 

3:30 p.m. IX. Adjourn Ann Bossler, Chair 

 

https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
https://www.sandiego.gov/arts-culture/meetings
https://www.sandiego.gov/arts-culture/meetings
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment
mailto:cityclerk@sandiego.gov


  

 P a g e  1  o f  2  

 

 

The Economic and Social Impact of 
Nonprofit Arts and Culture Organizations and Their Audiences in 

City of San Diego, CA 
 

Direct Economic Activity Organizations Audiences Total Expenditures 
Total Industry Expenditures (FY2022) $657,675,603 $528,236,404 $1,185,912,007 

 
Economic Impact of Spending by Arts and Culture Organizations and Their Audiences 

Total Economic Impacts 
(includes direct, indirect, and induced impacts) Organizations Audiences Total Impacts 

Employment (Jobs) 9,912 6,988 16,900 
Personal Income Paid to Residents $585,642,798 $292,388,512 $878,031,310 
Local Tax Revenue (city and county) $17,185,563 $17,582,459 $34,768,022 
State Tax Revenue $30,527,590 $27,587,405 $58,114,995 
Federal Tax Revenue $124,590,170 $58,266,884 $182,857,054 

 
Event-Related Spending by Arts and Culture Audiences Totaled $528.2 million 

 
Attendance to Arts and Culture Events 

Local1 
Attendees 

Nonlocal1 
Attendees 

All 
Attendees 

Total Attendance to In-Person Events 13,837,399 2,480,288 16,317,687 
Percentage of Total Attendance 84.8% 15.2% 100.0% 
Average Per Person, Per Event Expenditure $29.21 $66.77 $34.94 
Total Event-Related Expenditures2 $340,395,459 $187,840,945 $528,236,404 

 
Nonprofit Arts and Culture Audiences Spend an Average of $34.94 Per Person, Per Event 

 
Category of Event-Related Expenditure 

Local1 
Attendees 

Nonlocal1 
Attendees 

All 
Attendees 

Food and Drink $15.49 $13.96 $15.26 
Retail Shopping $2.32 $9.73 $3.45 
Overnight Lodging (one night only) $0.95 $26.33 $4.82 
Local Transportation $5.33 $5.41 $5.34 
Clothing and Accessories $2.43 $4.69 $2.78 
Groceries and Supplies $1.12 $2.78 $1.37 
Childcare $0.55 $0.68 $0.57 
Other/Miscellaneous $1.02 $3.19 $1.35 
Overall Average Per Person, Per Event $29.21 $66.77 $34.94 

 
Source: Arts & Economic Prosperity 6: The Economic and Social Impact Study of Nonprofit Arts and Culture 
Organizations and Their Audiences in the City of San Diego. For more information about this study or about other cultural 
initiatives in the City of San Diego, contact the City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture. 
Copyright 2023 by Americans for the Arts. To learn more, visit www.AEP6.AmericansForTheArts.org. 

  

http://www.aep6.americansforthearts.org/


 

 P a g e  2  o f  2  

Past studies have focused primarily on the financial, economic, and tourism contributions of the nonprofit arts and 
culture industry. AEP6 expands beyond those topics to include measures of social impact. Surveys completed by 
individual attendees in the the City of San Diego demonstrate an appreciation for how the arts and culture impacts 
the development and well-being of the community and its residents. 

 

Audiences Demonstrate Appreciation for the Impact of Arts and Culture 

Level of Agreement with Social Impact Statements Audiences 
“This venue or facility is an important pillar for me within my community.” 84.7% 

“I would feel a great sense of loss if this activity or venue were no longer available.” 87.2% 

“This activity or venue is inspiring a sense of pride in this neighborhood or community.” 87.8% 

“My attendance is my way of ensuring that this activity or venue is preserved for future generations” 84.4% 
 

About This Study 
Americans for the Arts conducted AEP6 to document the economic and social benefits of the nation’s nonprofit arts 
and culture industry. The study was conducted in 373 diverse communities and regions across the country, 
representing all 50 states and Puerto Rico. The City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture joined the 
study on behalf of the City of San Diego. For additional information including the national report, summaries for 
the 373 communities, an online calculator, and the project methodology, visit www.AEP6.AmericansForTheArts.org. 
 
Surveys of Nonprofit Arts and Culture Organizations 
Nationally, detailed information was collected from 16,399 nonprofit arts and culture organizations about their 
FY2022 expenditures (e.g., labor, local and non-local artists, operations, materials, facilities, and asset acquisition), 
as well as their event attendance, in-kind contributions, and volunteerism. Surveys were collected from February 
through July 2023. Some organizations only provided total expenditures and attendance (they are included in the 
study). Responding organizations had budgets ranging from a low of $0 to a high of $375 million. Response rates 
for the 373 communities averaged 43.9% and ranged from 5% to 100%. In the City of San Diego, 89 of the 326 
total eligible nonprofit arts and culture organizations identified by the City of San Diego Commission for 
Arts and Culture provided the financial and attendance information required for the study analysis—an 
overall participation rate of 27.3%. It is important to note that each study region’s results are based solely on the 
survey data collected. Therefore, the less-than-100 percent response rates suggest an understatement of the 
economic impact findings. 
 
Surveys of Nonprofit Arts and Culture Audiences 
Audience-intercept surveying, a common and accepted research method, was conducted to measure event-related 
spending by audiences. Attendees were asked to complete a short survey while attending an event. Nationally, a 
total of 224,677 attendees completed the survey. The randomly selected respondents provided itemized 
expenditure data on attendance-related activities such as meals, souvenirs, transportation, and lodging, as well as 
socioeconomic information, ZIP code of primary residence, and four social impact questions. Data was collected 
from May 2022 through June 2023 at a broad range of both paid and free events. In the City of San Diego, a total 
of 1,548 valid audience-intercept surveys were collected from attendees to nonprofit arts and culture 
performances, events, exhibits, and special events during the period from May 2022 through June 2023. 
 
Studying Economic Impact Using Input-Output Analysis 
Americans for the Arts uses the IMPLAN platform to create the customized models for each of the 373 study 
regions. Input-output models calculate the interdependencies between various sectors or industries within a region. 
This analysis traces how many times a dollar is respent within the local economy before it leaks out, and it 
quantifies the economic impact of each round of spending. This form of economic analysis is well suited for AEP 
studies because it can be customized specifically to each participating community, region, or state. To complete 
this analysis for the City of San Diego, the researchers used the IMPLAN platform to build a customized 
input-output model based on the unique economic and industrial characteristics of San Diego County. 
 
Research Notes: 

1 For the purpose of this study, local attendees live within San Diego County; nonlocals live elsewhere. 
2 To calculate the total audience expenditures in the City of San Diego, first the audience expenditure findings 

were calculated for the Balboa Park Cultural District. Next, the residency percentages and the average per 
person arts-related expenditure for residents and nonresidents were applied to any additional attendance 
data collected from organizations located within the City of San Diego but outside the District. Finally, the 
results were added to the District’s findings. It is important to note that, as a result, the aggregate audience 
expenditures for the City of San Diego do not equal the average per person event-related expenditure for 
locals multiplied by the total estimated attendance by locals plus the average per person event-related 
expenditure for nonlocals multiplied by the total estimated attendance by nonlocals. 

http://www.aep6.americansforthearts.org/


  

 P a g e  1  o f  2  

PLACE YOUR 
LOGO HERE 

 
The Economic and Social Impact of 

Nonprofit Arts and Culture Organizations and Their Audiences in 

San Diego County, CA 
 

Direct Economic Activity Organizations Audiences Total Expenditures 
Total Industry Expenditures (FY2022) $731,445,052 $637,846,089 $1,369,291,141 

 
Economic Impact of Spending by Arts and Culture Organizations and Their Audiences 

Total Economic Impacts 
(includes direct, indirect, and induced impacts) Organizations Audiences Total Impacts 

Employment (Jobs) 11,368 8,403 19,771 
Personal Income Paid to Residents $663,214,550 $348,350,586 $1,011,565,136 
Local Tax Revenue (city and county) $20,043,875 $21,323,714 $41,367,589 
State Tax Revenue $35,716,987 $33,040,120 $68,757,107 
Federal Tax Revenue $141,280,845 $69,288,330 $210,569,175 

 
Event-Related Spending by Arts and Culture Audiences Totaled $637.8 million 

 
Attendance to Arts and Culture Events 

Local1 
Attendees 

Nonlocal1 
Attendees 

All 
Attendees 

Total Attendance to In-Person Events 17,015,925 2,146,153 19,162,078 
Percentage of Total Attendance 88.8% 11.2% 100.0% 
Average Per Person, Per Event Expenditure $31.26 $69.74 $35.57 
Total Event-Related Expenditures2 $426,790,609 $211,055,480 $637,846,089 

 
Nonprofit Arts and Culture Audiences Spend an Average of $35.57 Per Person, Per Event 

 
Category of Event-Related Expenditure 

Local1 
Attendees 

Nonlocal1 
Attendees 

All 
Attendees 

Food and Drink $13.81 $15.95 $14.05 
Retail Shopping $4.92 $11.78 $5.69 
Overnight Lodging (one night only) $1.50 $22.95 $3.91 
Local Transportation $3.76 $5.81 $3.99 
Clothing and Accessories $2.63 $5.38 $2.94 
Groceries and Supplies $2.95 $3.77 $3.04 
Childcare $0.59 $0.73 $0.60 
Other/Miscellaneous $1.10 $3.37 $1.35 
Overall Average Per Person, Per Event $31.26 $69.74 $35.57 

 
Source: Arts & Economic Prosperity 6: The Economic and Social Impact Study of Nonprofit Arts and Culture 
Organizations and Their Audiences in San Diego County. For more information about this study or about other cultural 
initiatives in San Diego County, contact the City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture. 
Copyright 2023 by Americans for the Arts. To learn more, visit www.AEP6.AmericansForTheArts.org. 

  

http://www.aep6.americansforthearts.org/


 

 P a g e  2  o f  2  

Past studies have focused primarily on the financial, economic, and tourism contributions of the nonprofit arts and 
culture industry. AEP6 expands beyond those topics to include measures of social impact. Surveys completed by 
individual attendees in the San Diego County demonstrate an appreciation for how the arts and culture impacts the 
development and well-being of the community and its residents. 

 

Audiences Demonstrate Appreciation for the Impact of Arts and Culture 

Level of Agreement with Social Impact Statements Audiences 
“This venue or facility is an important pillar for me within my community.” 81.6% 

“I would feel a great sense of loss if this activity or venue were no longer available.” 85.0% 

“This activity or venue is inspiring a sense of pride in this neighborhood or community.” 87.9% 

“My attendance is my way of ensuring that this activity or venue is preserved for future generations” 85.1% 
 

About This Study 
Americans for the Arts conducted AEP6 to document the economic and social benefits of the nation’s nonprofit arts 
and culture industry. The study was conducted in 373 diverse communities and regions across the country, 
representing all 50 states and Puerto Rico. The City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture joined the 
study on behalf of San Diego County. For additional information including the national report, summaries for the 
373 communities, an online calculator, and the project methodology, visit www.AEP6.AmericansForTheArts.org. 
 
Surveys of Nonprofit Arts and Culture Organizations 
Nationally, detailed information was collected from 16,399 nonprofit arts and culture organizations about their 
FY2022 expenditures (e.g., labor, local and non-local artists, operations, materials, facilities, and asset acquisition), 
as well as their event attendance, in-kind contributions, and volunteerism. Surveys were collected from February 
through July 2023. Some organizations only provided total expenditures and attendance (they are included in the 
study). Responding organizations had budgets ranging from a low of $0 to a high of $375 million. Response rates 
for the 373 communities averaged 43.9% and ranged from 5% to 100%. In San Diego County, 226 of the 699 
total eligible nonprofit arts and culture organizations provided the financial and attendance information 
required for the study analysis—an overall participation rate of 32.3%. It is important to note that each study 
region’s results are based solely on the survey data collected. Therefore, the less-than-100 percent response rates 
suggest an understatement of the economic impact findings. 
 
Surveys of Nonprofit Arts and Culture Audiences 
Audience-intercept surveying, a common and accepted research method, was conducted to measure event-related 
spending by audiences. Attendees were asked to complete a short survey while attending an event. Nationally, a 
total of 224,677 attendees completed the survey. The randomly selected respondents provided itemized 
expenditure data on attendance-related activities such as meals, souvenirs, transportation, and lodging, as well as 
socioeconomic information, ZIP code of primary residence, and four social impact questions. Data was collected 
from May 2022 through June 2023 at a broad range of both paid and free events. In San Diego County, a total of 
4,636 valid audience-intercept surveys were collected from attendees to nonprofit arts and culture 
performances, events, exhibits, and special events during the period from May 2022 through June 2023. 
 
Studying Economic Impact Using Input-Output Analysis 
Americans for the Arts uses the IMPLAN platform to create the customized models for each of the 373 study 
regions. Input-output models calculate the interdependencies between various sectors or industries within a region. 
This analysis traces how many times a dollar is respent within the local economy before it leaks out, and it 
quantifies the economic impact of each round of spending. This form of economic analysis is well suited for AEP 
studies because it can be customized specifically to each participating community, region, or state. To complete 
this analysis for San Diego County, the researchers used the IMPLAN platform to build a customized input-
output model based on the unique economic and industrial characteristics of San Diego County. 
 
Research Notes: 

1 For the purpose of this study, local attendees live within San Diego County; nonlocals live elsewhere. 
2 To calculate the total audience expenditures in San Diego County, first the audience expenditure findings 

were calculated for each of the participating sub-regions that are located within San Diego County. Next, the 
residency percentages and the average per person arts-related expenditure for residents and nonresidents 
were applied to any additional attendance data collected from organizations located within San Diego County 
but outside the participating sub-regions. Finally, the results were added to the findings from the individual 
sub-regions. It is important to note that, as a result, the aggregate audience expenditures for San Diego 
County do not equal the average per person event-related expenditure for locals multiplied by the total 
estimated attendance by locals plus the average per person event-related expenditure for nonlocals 
multiplied by the total estimated attendance by nonlocals. 

http://www.aep6.americansforthearts.org/


� �

�����������	
���	�
�������������
�������
���������
�����
�
�
�
����
������
�����
������
�������
�������
���
��������� !"#$%�&'$(�)*+,-����
����������	
�����
.
��� � �����
���������
�����
�
�
�
����/� �����
���������
�����
������0� ���
������������1����
���������
������������1����
������ � 2,,34,534363� � 2,75438*465,� � 9:�;<<�<=>�=?@�������	
���	�
�����������
���A�������
���������
�����
�
�
�
����
������
�����
����������
�������	
���	�
�������1����
������ � �����	
���	�
���������
�
�
�
����/� �����	
���	�
���������
������0� ���
�������	
���	�
��� B%%CD!E'�FGB!H$%'IJ�� DF-�KLM"�NBOOL(J'P� � ))4,+3� � +347*+� � =?�<:>�QLB"'RL%P�SI#LE'�T$!P�JL�U'"!P'IJ"� � 2,+54))64***� � 238V4+884***� � 9@<>�>;W�;;;�U'H'IB'�X'I'($J'P�JL�YL#$%�XLH'(IE'IJ� � 2)+4,884***� � 2)54,7,4***� � 9>@�:ZZ�;;;�U'H'IB'�X'I'($J'P�JL�NJ$J'�XLH'(IE'IJ� � 2)643))4***� � 23V4,764***� � 9W[�@[:�;;;���.���\]��
���������
���A�������
���������
�����
���������
����9?>Ŵ>�	
��
���_�1����
���������������
�	
��
��̀+��������
������������
������������.����� � ]��
����)�����������/� ������
����)�����������0� ����������
�����
������DLJ$%�aJJ'IP$I#'�JL�a(J"�$IP�bB%JB('�FH'IJ"� � V45V84*6+� � 3458*4*86� � :Z�=?[�:[;�T'(#'IJ$c'�Ld�DLJ$%�aJJ'IP$I#'� � 8*e3f� � )6e8f� � +**e*f�aH'($c'�FH'IJCU'%$J'P�NO'IP!Ic�T'(�T'("LI� � 23+e57� � 28VeV*� � 27,e55����
���.���\]��
�����1����
������ � 9Z;W�;::�><W� � 9=>;�=?<�>W<� � 9?>W�=[;�<W?���������
�������
���������
���.��������������������
���.��
������9>?̂WW�g���g������_�1����
���������������
�	
��
��̀���
�����������.���\]��
�����1����
����� � ]��
����)����������� � ������
����)����������� � ����������
�����
������h'$%"�$IP�U'd('"RE'IJ"� � 2+6e))� � 2)8e,*� � 2)+e5V�NLBH'I!("�$IP�X!dJ"� � 23e)8� � 28e76� � 27e,)�X(LBIP�D($I"OL(J$J!LI� � 23e86� � 2Ve57� � 2,e)3�iH'(I!cRJ�YLPc!Ic��LI'�I!cRJ�LI%j-� � 2+e66� � 23)e)5� � 2++e**�iJR'(kh!"#'%%$I'LB"� � 23e38� � 2)e6+� � 23e)3��.��
����.���\]��
���������
���g���g������ � 9=:̂W>� � 9[@̂@;� � 9>?̂WW��NLB(#'l�mnop�q�rstutvws�xntpyznwo{�|}�~�z�rstutvws��vy�so�t���tuynt�wo�mnop��u�����o�n����n��uw��owtup��u��~�zwn�m��wzuszp�wu�o�z��wo{�t����u��wz�te� L(�EL('�!IdL(E$J!LI�$MLBJ�JR!"�"JBPj�L(�$MLBJ�LJR'(�#B%JB($%�!I!J!$J!H'"�!I�JR'�b!Jj�Ld�N$I��!'cL4�H!"!J�JR'�b!Jj�Ld�N$I��!'cL�bLEE!""!LI�dL(�a(J"�$IP�bB%JB('�������"!J'�$J����e"$IP!'cLecLHk$(J"C#B%JB('e�bLOj(!cRJ�)*+8�Mj�aE'(!#$I"�dL(�JR'�a(J"�����eaE'(!#$I" L(DR'a(J"eL(c-e



��������	�
��
������������
�����	�����	��������������������������	��
����
�������������
����������������������
�����	�������������
������������

�� !"�#$%&�'"!()�*+,-�./0-�1�234546,3�7/4-89/,0:�;�-0<=:�>?-�345=<309=�@:�.69/,3?5-�A4/�0+9�./0-�04�=43<6950�0+9�934546,3�,68?30�4A�0+9�5458/4A,0�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</9�,5=<-0/:�,5�CDE�3466<5,0,9-�?5=�/9F,45-�GEEC�3,0,9-H�EE;�34<50,9-H�IE�6<B0,3,0:�4/�6<B0,34<50:�/9F,45-H�EJ�-0?09-H�?5=�EK�,5=,L,=<?B�?/0-�=,-0/,30-MN/98/9-950,5F�?BB�;J�OPQP�-0?09-�?5=�0+9�R,-0/,30�4A�S4B<6@,?P�*+9�=,L9/-9�3466<5,0,9-�/?5F9�,5�848<B?0,45�GEH;JJ�04�64/9�0+?5�D�6,BB,45M�?5=�0:89�G-6?BB�/</?B�04�B?/F9�</@?5MP�7/4T930�934546,-0-�A/46�0+9�U94/F,?�V5-0,0<09�4A�*93+54B4F:�3<-046,W9=�?5�,58<0X4<08<0�?5?B:-,-�64=9B�A4/�9?3+�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�/9F,45�04�8/4L,=9�-893,A,3�?5=�B43?B,W9=�=?0?�45�A4</�69?-</9-�4A�934546,3�,68?30Y�A<BBX0,69�9Z<,L?B950�T4@-H�+4<-9+4B=�,53469H�?5=�B43?B�?5=�-0?09�F4L9/56950�/9L95<9P�*+9-9�B43?B,W9=�64=9B-�?BB4>�A4/�0+9�<5,Z<959--�4A�9?3+�B43?B�934546:�04�@9�/9AB9309=�,5�0+9�A,5=,5F-P��.69/,3?5-�A4/�0+9�./0-�8?/059/9=�>,0+�K;J�B43?BH�/9F,45?BH�?5=�-0?09>,=9�4/F?5,W?0,45-�0+?0�/98/9-950�0+9�CDE�-0<=:�/9F,45-�GCJ�8?/059/-�,53B<=9=�6<B0,8B9�-0<=:�/9F,45-�?-�8?/0�4A�0+9,/�8?/0,3,8?0,45MP�# �[ \]̂_"_�"$%&�[!&" \%̀_(�abâ)&%&�c d�"$_�e%")� c�'ab�f%_g h�"$_�e%")� c�'ab�f%_g �e \\%&&% b�c d��d"&�ab(�e!̂"!d_�i %b_(�"$_�&"!()�a&� b_� c�"$_�jkl�]ad"b_d&P��'!dm_)&� c�n b]d c%"��d"&�ab(�e!̂"!dâ�opq�nrs�#ron'�2?3+�4A�0+9�K;J�8?/059/�4/F?5,W?0,45-�,=950,A,9=�0+9�<5,L9/-9�4A�5458/4A,0�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</?B�4/F?5,W?0,45-�0+?0�?/9�B43?09=�,5�,0-�/9F,45G-M�<-,5F�tuv�wxyz{�|{}t~t�tv�}��zt~�{z���z��{���������v��t��{t~t������������~{��}:-096H�?�=9A,5,0,L9�3B?--,A,3?0,45�-:-096�A4/�5458/4A,0�4/F?5,W?0,45-�/934F5,W9=�?-�0?��9�9680�@:�0+9�V509/5?B��9L95<9�S4=9P�V5�?==,0,45H�0+9�-0<=:�8?/059/-�>9/9�9534</?F9=�04�,53B<=9�40+9/�0:89-�4A�9B,F,@B9�4/F?5,W?0,45-�,A�0+9:�8B?:�?�-<@-0?50,?B�/4B9�,5�0+9�3<B0</?B�B,A9�4A�0+9�3466<5,0:�4/�,A�0+9,/�8/,6?/:�8</84-9�,-�04�8/46409�8?/0,3,8?0,45�,5H�?88/93,?0,45�A4/H�?5=�<5=9/-0?5=,5F�4A�0+9�L,-<?BH�89/A4/6,5FH�A4B�H�?5=�B,09/?/:�?5=�69=,?�?/0-P�*+9-9�,53B<=9�F4L9/56950X4>59=�4/�F4L9/56950X489/?09=�3<B0</?B�A?3,B,0,9-�?5=�,5-0,0<0,45-��6<5,3,8?B�?/0-�?F953,9-�?5=�34<53,B-��8/,L?09�3466<5,0:�?/0-�4/F?5,W?0,45-��<5,534/84/?09=�?/0-�F/4<8-��B,L,5F�34BB930,45-�G-<3+�?-�W44-H�?Z<?/,<6-H�?5=�@40?5,3?B�F?/=95-M��<5,L9/-,0:�8/9-9509/-H�8/4F/?6-H�?5=�A?3,B,0,9-��?5=�?/0-�8/4F/?6-�0+?0�?/9�96@9==9=�<5=9/�0+9�<6@/9BB?�4A�?�545?/0-�4/F?5,W?0,45�4/�A?3,B,0:�G-<3+�?-�?�+4-8,0?B�4/�3+</3+MP�V5�-+4/0H�,A�,0�=,-8B?:-�0+9�3+?/?309/,-0,3-�4A�?�5458/4A,0�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</?B�4/F?5,W?0,45H�,0�,-�,53B<=9=P����������������� �� ��¡ ¢£¢¤�¥��¦§̈¦©¤�ª��������«��� ��¬ ¦� ��­�¦�§���§�®�§�¦̄�¦�������̈ � � °«̄�§ §����ª��¬������§©P��±?0,45?BB:H�=?0?�>?-�34BB9309=�A/46�?�040?B�4A�EDHDC²�4/F?5,W?0,45-�A4/�0+,-�-0<=:P��9-845-9�/?09-�?645F�?BB�9B,F,@B9�4/F?5,W?0,45-�B43?09=�,5�0+9�CDE�-0<=:�/9F,45-�>?-�;DPJ�89/3950H�?5=�/?5F9=�A/46�²P;�89/3950�04�EJJ�89/3950P��9-845=,5F�4/F?5,W?0,45-�+?=�@<=F90-�/?5F,5F�A/46�³J�t��́µ¶·��~��~�{��̧�~tu}�{~z{�|{}t~t�t~�{�¹�|t�~}�~���xtz{t�t��{�tv�tuzt�vz�u�}t����xv�~�{�}�xv}��t}�zxv�yz}v��}��v����{�tuv�z30<?B�-</L9:�=?0?�34BB9309=P�*+9/9�?/9�54�9-0,6?09-�6?=9�04�?334<50�A4/�545/9-845=,5F�4/F?5,W?0,45-P�*+9/9A4/9H�0+9�B9--X0+?5XEJJ�89/3950�/9-845-9�/?09-�-<FF9-0�?5�<5=9/-0?096950�4A�0+9�934546,3�,68?30�A,5=,5F-�,5�64-0�4A�0+9�,5=,L,=<?B�-0<=:�/9F,45-P��rb�"$_�e%")� c�'ab�f%_g h�º»¼� c�"$_�j½»�_̂%g%�̂_�b b]d c%"�ad"&�ab(�[!̂"!dâ� dgab%̀a"% b&�]ad"%[%]a"_(�%b�"$%&�&"!()¾ab� m_dâ̂�]ad"%[%]a"% b�da"_� c�¿ÀÁÂ�]_d[_b"P�.�B,-0�4A�0+9�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�4/F?5,W?0,45-�3?5�@9�4@0?,59=�A/46�0+9�S,0:�4A�Q?5�R,9F4�S466,--,45�A4/�./0-�?5=�S<B0</9P��'!dm_)&� c�n b]d c%"��d"&�ab(�e!̂"!dâ��ÃfrÄneÄ'�.<=,9539X,509/3980�-</L9:,5FH�?�346645�?5=�?339809=�/9-9?/3+�690+4=H�>?-�3468B909=�,5�?BB�CDE�-0<=:�/9F,45-�04�3?80</9�,5A4/6?0,45�?@4<0�-895=,5F�@:�?<=,9539-�?0�5458/4A,0�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</9�9L950-P�7?0/45-�>9/9�-9B9309=�/?5=46B:�?5=�?-�9=�04�3468B909�?�-+4/0�-</L9:�>+,B9�?0095=,5F�?5�9L950P�.�040?B�4A�KEKHÅ²E�?0095=99-�3468B909=�0+9�-</L9:P�*+9�/9-845=950-�8/4L,=9=�,096,W9=�0/?L9B�8?/0:�9�895=,0</9�=?0?�45�?0095=?539X/9B?09=�?30,L,0,9-�-<3+�?-�69?B-H�-4<L95,/-H�0/?5-84/0?0,45H�?5=�B4=F,5FP�R?0?�>?-�34BB9309=�0+/4<F+4<0�0+9�:9?/�04�F<?/=�?F?,5-0�-9?-45?B�-8,�9-�4/�=/48X4AA-�,5�?0095=?539H�?5=�?0�?�@/4?=�/?5F9�4A�9L950-�G@93?<-9�?�5,F+0�?0�0+9�489/?�>,BB�0:8,3?BB:�:,9B=�64/9�-895=,5F�0+?5�z�̧zt�x�z���u~��xv{�}�tuvztvx��x����t~�{�¹�w}~{��t�tz��zttv{�z{�v��ztz���x�ÆÇÈ·������v�tv���x���tuv��zxt~�~�zt~{���x�z{~Ézt~�5-MH�-0?5=?/=�-0?0,-0,3?B�690+4=-�>9/9�0+95�<-9=�04�=9/,L9�?�/9B,?@B9�9-0,6?09�4A�040?B�?/0-�9L950X/9B?09=�9�895=,0</9-�@:�?0095=99-�,5�9?3+�-0<=:�/9F,45P��rb�"$_�e%")� c�'ab�f%_g h�a�" "â� c�ºhjÀº�mâ%(�a!(%_b[_Ê%b"_d[_]"�&!dm_)&�Ë_d_�[ ̂̂_["_(�cd \�a""_b(__&�" �b b]d c%"�ad"&�ab(�[!̂"!dâ�]_dc d\ab[_&h�_m_b"&h�ab(�_Ì$%�%"% b&�(!d%bg�jlºÀP��'"!()%bg�Ä[ b \%[�r\]a["�Ã&%bg�rb]!"Êo!"]!"��bâ)&%&�*4�=9/,L9�0+9�64-0�/9B,?@B9�934546,3�,68?30�=?0?H�,58<0X4<08<0�?5?B:-,-�>?-�<-9=�04�69?-</9�0+9�,68?30�4A�9�895=,0</9-�@:�5458/4A,0�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</?B�4/F?5,W?0,45-�?5=�0+9,/�?<=,9539-P�*+,-�+,F+B:X/9F?/=9=�0:89�4A�934546,3�?5?B:-,-�+?-�@995�0+9�@?-,-�A4/�0>4�±4@9B�7/,W9-�,5�934546,3-P�*+9�64=9B-�?/9�-:-096-�4A�6?0+96?0,3?B�9Z<?0,45-�0+?0�346@,59�-0?0,-0,3?B�690+4=-�?5=�934546,3�0+94/:�,5�?5�?/9?�4A�-0<=:�3?BB9=�93454690/,3-P�*+9�?5?B:-,-�0/?39-�+4>�6?5:�0,69-�?�=4BB?/�,-�/9-8950�>,0+,5�0+9�B43?B�934546:�@9A4/9�,0�B9?L9-�0+9�3466<5,0:H�?5=�,0�Z<?50,A,9-�0+9�934546,3�,68?30�4A�9?3+�4A�0+4-9�/4<5=-�4A�-895=,5FP�7/4T930�934546,-0-�3<-046,W9=�?5�,58<0X4<08<0�64=9B�A4/�9?3+�4A�0+9�CDE�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�-0<=:�/9F,45-�@?-9=�45�0+9�B43?B�=4BB?/�AB4>�?645F�;CC�A,59B:�=90?,B9=�,5=<-0/,9-�>,0+,5�,0-�934546:P�*+,-�>?-�?33468B,-+9=�@:�<-,5F�=90?,B9=�=?0?�45�968B4:6950H�,53469-H�?5=�F4L9/56950�/9L95<9-�8/4L,=9=�@:�0+9�OPQP�R98?/06950�4A�S4669/39�GS4<50:�Í<-,59--�7?009/5-H�0+9��9F,45?B�234546,3�V5A4/6?0,45�Q:-096H�?5=�0+9�Q</L9:�4A�Q0?09�?5=�Î43?B�Ï,5?539MH�-0?09�?5=�B43?B�0?��=?0?�G9PFPH�-?B9-�0?�9-H�B4=F,5F�0?�H�8/489/0:�0?�9-H�,53469�0?�H�?5=�6,-39BB?594<-�B43?B�480,45�0?�9-MH�?5=�0+9�-</L9:�=?0?�34BB9309=�A/46�0+9�/9-845=,5F�?/0-�?5=�3<B0</?B�4/F?5,W?0,45-�?5=�0+9,/�?<=,9539-P��E�*4�3?B3<B?09�0+9�040?B�9-0,6?09=�?<=,9539�9�895=,0</9-�,5�0+9�S,0:�4A�Q?5�R,9F4H�A,/-0�0+9�?<=,9539�9�895=,0</9�A,5=,5F-�A4/�?5:�,5=,L,=<?B�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�-0<=:�/9F,45-�0+?0�?/9�B43?09=�>,0+,5�0+9�S,0:�4A�Q?5�R,9F4�>9/9�-<669=P�±9�0H�0+9�/9-,=953:�89/3950?F9-�?5=�0+9�?L9/?F9�89/�89/-45�?/0-X/9B?09=�9�895=,0</9�A4/�/9-,=950-�?5=�545/9-,=950-�>9/9�?88B,9=�04�?5:�?==,0,45?B�?0095=?539�=?0?�34BB9309=�A/46�4/F?5,W?0,45-�B43?09=�>,0+,5�0+9�S,0:�4A�Q?5�R,9F4�@<0�4<0-,=9�4A�0+9�,5=,L,=<?B�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�-0<=:�/9F,45G-MP�Ï,5?BB:H�0+9�/9-<B0-�>9/9�?==9=�04�0+9�?FF/9F?09�4A�0+9�,5=,L,=<?B�8?/0,3,8?0,5F�/9F,45G-MP�*+9/9A4/9H�0+9�040?B�?<=,9539�9�895=,0</9-�A4/�0+9�S,0:�4A�Q?5�R,9F4�=4�540�9Z<?B�0+9�?L9/?F9�89/�89/-45�9L950X/9B?09=�9�895=,0</9�A4/�/9-,=950-�6<B0,8B,9=�@:�0+9�040?B�9-0,6?09=�?0095=?539�@:�/9-,=950-�8B<-�0+9�?L9/?F9�89/�89/-45�9L950X/9B?09=�9�895=,0</9�A4/�545/9-,=950-�6<B0,8B,9=�@:�0+9�040?B�9-0,6?09=�?0095=?539�@:�545/9-,=950-P��K�Ï4/�0+9�8</84-9�4A�0+,-�-0<=:H�/9-,=950-�?/9�?0095=99-�>+4�B,L9�>,0+,5�Q?5�R,9F4�S4<50:��545/9-,=950-�B,L9�9B-9>+9/9P�


	10.13.23 Executive Committee Packet.pdf
	10.13.23 Executive Committee Agenda.pdf
	Friday, October 13, 9:45 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

	9.8.23 Eec Comm Minutes.pdf
	A. Commission Business
	Commissioner Fritz Friedman made a motion to approve the amended agenda. Commissioner Keith Opstad seconded the motion; the motion passed

	10.27.23 Commission Meeting Agenda__.pdf
	CA_CityOfSanDiego_AEP6_OnePageSummaryOfFindings (007).pdf
	CA_SanDiegoCounty_AEP6_OnePageSummaryOfFindings (002).pdf

	Arts & Economic Prosperity III_ The Economic Impact of.pdf

